Message

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB04/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HGGJ5NV6]

Sent: 31/08/2016 3:08:35 PM R .

To: Tony Newman [Tony.Newman@i_______l_§5§______§

CC: Hodkinson Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [sue.hodkinson@ |&S

Subject: RE: Telephone call

Sensitivity: Company Confidential
Hi Tony,

Thanks for your email and apologies for not providing you with an update sooner. As previously mentioned,
we undertook a thorough internal review — nothing significance was identified within this, however, following
discussions with our Board and on receiving views from our clinicians, the step was taken to place LL on non-
clinical duties (working in a corporate team), she agreed to this (although understandably she was very
distressed), this has been done as sensitively as possible providing support for LL throughout.

There has been no indication to discuss this matter with the Police at this time, but our Medical Director has

commissioned an external review (which commences tomorrow, 1 Sept), we are hoping that this review will
provide some recommendations to support further action if required. As such LL will remain undertaking her
non clinical duties until we are in receipt of the final report (in a couple of weeks’ time).

Once we have the report, it would be good to discuss this with you, | see we have a face to face meeting in the
diary for the 27t Sept with Sue and | so the timings may work out well

Regards, Alison

i helle my name is

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: (01 1&S
Email: aIison.kelly9@i_._.l_§_.s__._g

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: Telephone call
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Alison,
Further to our discussion a few weeks ago is there any update to report regarding this matter?
Thanks
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